### November 14, 2023

## Cotton Candy Quilt Guild Minutes

•

Marilyn opened the meeting with 18 members plus 1 guest (Lucy's friend Christine) in attendance. Corrections were made to the November minutes.

- **Next Meeting: December 12, 2023** at D'Angelo's Italian Restaurant 7995 Darrow Rd, Twinsburg. Dinner and gift exchange.
- **Treasure's report**: Coti reports that our treasury balance is \$1424.261378.98 after reimbursing Jackie for program expenses.
- Comments and discussions:
  - Officer Elections: The following officers were voted in for the years of 2024 & 2025
    - President Judy McKay
    - Vice President Kathie Luskin
    - Secretary Lucy Kulbago
    - Treasurer Coti Voegtler
  - Chair volunteers:
    - Retreat Lynn
    - Cheer Marilyn Kish
    - Charity Lucy Kulbago

- Refreshments Cathy Latza
- Historian Jackie Palumbo
- NEORQC Coti Voegtler
- o Holiday Dinner: Jackie passed around the menu and reminded members that we'll meet at D'Angelo's in Twinsburg at 6:30pm. The voluntary gift exchange has a limit of \$15 (if you bring a gift, you'll receive a gift).

#### o 2024 Retreats

- The spring retreat scheduled for **April 24-28**, **2024** will stay at Somewhere Sewing as planned, with members making their own accommodation reservations.
  - Lynn sent an email asking members if they'd be interested in a spot in a cabin and after receiving responses she has booked 2 cabins. Some members have also booked their own cabins. If you're planning on attending the retreat but haven't made accommodation reservations contact Lynn to see if there are spots left in the cabins. Coti will be at "the loft" which is very close to Somewhere Sewing. She has 1 spot available there if interested in staying there, contact Coti.
- The Fall Retreat is scheduled at The Inn at the Amish Door for **September 15-19, 2024.**Since the guild has paid a \$200 deposit we will retain this location for our Fall Retreat.
  - If you're attending this retreat please call The Inn at the Amish Door to make your room reservations (be sure to mention that you're with Cotton Candy Quilt Guild). 330-359-7996

0	Sev	ving	Dav	/S

- Kathie Luskin is working on possible locations for 2024 sewing days. More info to follow.
- o Judy passed out an interest survey for the upcoming year. She scheduled a planning meeting (anyone interested can attend) on December 4, 2024 at 10am Panera in Macedonia.
- o Kathie offered free tickets for the IX Christmas Connection.
- Tree blocks are due in January.
  - For patterns click this link: <u>House and Tree pattern</u>
- o Kathryn met some members of the African American Quilt & Doll guild (Warrensville Library). They would like to provide a program for us.

#### • UFO Challenge:

o The 2024 winner is Lorraine! She received a \$10 gift card.

#### Show and Tell:

- Many members showed beautiful quilts and projects!
- **Program:** Jackie and Lynn led members and our guest in making a fabric collage greeting card.

Minutes submitted November 21, 2023 - Lynn Marie Buckley

# Lynn Marie Buckley <a href="mailto:lmbu...@hotmail.com">lmbu...@hotmail.com</a>